






 
 

1                                                                                 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ June 5, 2014 at 7:00 PM   
 

  
  1.  Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance  
       Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance 
       Council Member Lynch delivered the invocation 
       Girl Scout Troop #     led the Pledges of Allegiance 
 
  2.  Roll Call 
       Council Member Abruzzese and Council Member Siebold were absent 
       All others present 
 
  3.  Staff Comments:  
       Steve Bosak Director of Parks & Recreation informed about the Wednesday Night Social at the  
       Crystal Falls Golf Club to be held on June 11, 2014 
 
  4.  Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
       Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins.   
       Tessa Schmieltizinsky – Community Marketing at PEC told Council about the 2014 PEC annual  
        meeting to be held on June 21st at Cedar Park High School 
 
  5. Presentation to Tracey Gossiaux for obtaining U.S. Citizenship 
       Sponsored by Mayor Fielder 
       Tracey Gossiaux was not present at the meeting – this item was tabled 
 
  6.  Presentation to Captain Jason Allen Palm for retirement for the U.S. Armed Forces 
       Sponsored by Mayor Fielder 
        Council Member Navarrette read Captain Palm’s Bio 
        Mayor Fielder presented the certificate to Captain Jason Allen Palm 
 
  7.  Presentation of Art by the Public Arts Commission 
       Steve Bosak, Director of Parks & Recreation introduced members of the Public Arts  
       Commission;  Chairman Stan Holcomb, Secretary Cindy Tauer- Eckert and Council Member  
       Garcia who recognized artist Marty LenHart, who  presented an art piece to be displayed at the  
       Leander Public  Library 
 
  8.  Proclamation designating June 2014 as “Hill Country Community Ministries” month in the City 
       of Leander.  Sponsored by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh 
       Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh read the Proclamation and presented it to Sherry McDonnell with 
       Hill Country Community Ministries.  He also announced that June is a Food Drive month and 
       encouraged everyone to donate. 
 

                                                   Mayor – Christopher Fielder  
                     Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette       Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese  
                     Place 2 – Kirsten Lynch              Place 5 – Jason Dishongh (Mayor Pro Tem) 
          Place 3 – Simon Garcia               Place 6 – David Siebold  
                                                   City Manager – Kent Cagle 



 
 

2                                                                                 

 
 
  9.  Presentation by Williamson County Financial Stability Coalition 
       LeAnn Powers, Director of United Way of Williamson County thanked the City for the use of the  
       Public Library for free tax service and for helping financially 
 

 
 
 

10.  Approval of the minutes: May 15, 2014 
 

       11.  Receive Quarterly Investment Report 
 
12.  Consideration of Street Closure for Liberty Fest 
 
13.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Ordinance Case #14-OR-004: amendments to  Sections of Article 

14.200, the Composite Zoning Ordinance regarding screening requirements for lots located adjacent to 
major roadways 

  
14.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case #14-Z-007: amending Ordinance #05-018, the 

Composite Zoning Ordinance for a tract of land generally located on the north side of W. San Gabriel 
Pkwy approximately 400 ft. west from the intersection of US 183 and W San Gabriel Pkwy Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas 

 
15.  Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements for Borho Phase 1 
 
16.  Dedication and Acceptance of Reagan’s Overlook – Offsite 24-inch Waterline 
 
17.  Dedication and Acceptance of Reagan’s Overlook – Booster Pump Station 
 
18.  Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements for Travisso Section 1 Phase 

1D 
 
19.  Award of Lease Contracts for Golf Carts 
 
20   Consider Change Order To Purchase Two (2) Vehicles For Building Inspections Division From Randall 

Reed’s Prestige Ford, Garland, Texas, Pursuant To Solicitation #S13-019.  
 
21.  Authorize Agreement with Pattillo, Brown, & Hill, LLP for Professional Auditing and Accounting Services 
 
22.  License Agreement for the installation and maintenance of parking improvements within the City right-

of-way. 
 
       Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh to approve.  Second by Council Member Garcia. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
 
 

 
23.  Presentation of Feasibility Study and proposed Service and Assessment Plan and Public Hearing on  
       the proposed creation of the Oak Creek Public Improvement District 
        Kent Cagle, City Manager explained 
        Presentation given by  Rick Rosenberg, Developer   
 
        No speakers  
 
        Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh to continue the public hearing to the July 3, 2014 city 

council meeting.  Second by Council Member Garcia.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

PUBLIC HEARING: NO ACTION 



 
 

3                                                                                 

 
 
 
24.  Public Hearing on Zoning Case #14-Z-008: Consider a zoning change for 4.2 acres, more or less, for a 
       parcel located at 17400 Ronald Reagan Blvd. from GC-2-B, General Commercial to GC-3-B, General  
       Commercial, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 
       Applicant: Scott J. Foster, P.E. on behalf of Vince & Nanette Giaco 
       The applicant has postponed this zoning request 
 
       Mayor Fielder announced that this item has been postponed by the applicant 
  
25.  Public Hearing on a proposed franchise or permit for Progressive Waste Solutions of TX, Inc.  
       (formerly IESI Corporation) to provide recycling services within the City of Leander 
        
       Mayor Fielder announced that the applicant has withdrawn this request 
 

        
 
 

        
26.  Consider an ordinance of the City of Leander amending Article 4.03, Alarm systems of Code of  
       Ordinances; and amending code of ordinances, appendix “A”, fees, section A4.001 relating to alarm  
       permit fees; providing for effective date; and providing for other matters. 
       Greg Minton, Chief of Police explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Lynch to approve.  Second by Council Member Garcia. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
27.  Consider approval of a contract between the City of Leander and PMAM Corporation for Alarm  
       Program Administration and Collection Services; and authorizing the City Manager to sign 
        Greg Minton, Chief of Police explained 
 
        Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve. Second by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh. 
        Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
28.  Consider approval of a letter agreement between the City of Leander and Sentinel Land Company, LLC  
       regarding the City's consent to the creation of a municipal utility district (MUD) on and development of  
       the property known as the Lively tract  
       Kent Cagle, City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Garcia to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
29.  Consider an ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas giving consent to the creation of a  
       municipal utility district 
       Kent Cagle, City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve.  Second by Council Member Garcia. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
30.  A Resolution of the City of Leander, Texas, accepting several petitions for annexation of land located in  
       Williamson County, Texas; setting an annexation schedule; providing for open meetings and other  
       related matters. 
       Kent Cagle, City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Mayor Fielder to approve.  Second by Council Member Garcia. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 



 
 

4                                                                                 

 
 
 
 
31.  Consider Action Relating to the Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. 2014 Election For Directors  
       District 2 and 3, and Referendum Regarding Single-Member Or At-Large Voting 
 
        Motion made by Mayor Fielder to nominate Emily Pataki for District 2.  Second by Council 

Member Navarrette.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
        Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh to nominate Arnold LeVine for District 3.  Second by 

Council Member Lynch.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
        Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh to approve the referendum for single member district 

voting.  Second by Council Member Lynch.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
32.  Consider request for variation to Noise Ordinance for property located at 10201 E. Crystal Falls  
       Parkway 
       Janet Gallagher, Building Inspector explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve and to notify all residents within 600 feet 

of the site.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh. Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 

      33.  Consider appointment of Mayor Pro-Tem 
       Mayor Fielder pulled this item from the agenda. 
 
 

 
 
 

34.  Convene into executive session pursuant to: 
a.  Section 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code and Section 1.05 Texas Disciplinary 

Rules of Professional Conduct to deliberate the acquisition of real property and possible use of 
eminent domain proceedings 

b. Section 551.071, Texas Government code and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of 
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the City of Liberty Hill’s Application 
for TPDES Permit for Municipal Wastewater Amendment, Permit Number WQ0014477001 

 
            Council convened into executive session at 8:20 pm 
            Council reconvened into open session at 8:34 pm 
 

           Reconvene into open session to take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion 
regarding: 

a. The acquisition of real property and possible use of eminent domain proceedings 
No action taken 
 

b.  The City of Liberty Hill’s Application for TPDES Permit for Municipal Wastewater Amendment,  
     Permit Number WQ0014477001 
 

                       Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Dishongh to confirm and ratify to approve the filing of  
                       the protest of the City of Liberty Hill’s application for TPDES permit for Municipal  
                       Wastewater Amendment, Permit number WQ0014477001.  Second by Council Member  
                       Garcia.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 



 
 

5                                                                                 

 
 
 
 
 
35.  Consider a Resolution finding public convenience and necessity and authorizing the use of eminent   
       domain to condemn if necessary fee simple title to that certain 5.217 acre tract in Travis County owned  
       by Cathy and Gary Gross, for the public purpose of constructing a permanent deep water intake facility 
       as further described in the attached proposed resolution for this item 
 
       Mayor Fielder announced that this item is being postponed to the June 19, 2014 council  
       meeting 
 
36.  Council Members Closing Statements 
       Council Members gave their closing statements 
 
37.  Adjournment 
        With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:37 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                Attest: 
 
 
             __________________________________                            _______________________________ 
             Christopher Fielder, Mayor              Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 
 

Executive Summary 

June 19, 2014 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements 
for Cold Springs, Section 6. 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Cold Springs, 
Section 6 have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on June 19, 2014 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through June 19, 2016.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Cold Springs, Section 6. 
 
Attachments:  Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills 
Paid, and Final Pay Estimates 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 























AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
 
Subject: Consider approval of a License Agreement with Capital Metro for Liberty Fest 
Fireworks  
 
Background: Once again Capital Metro will allow the City to launch Liberty Fest fireworks from 
Leander Station.  This is the third year Capital Metro has partnered with us for this event. 
 
Liberty Fest is scheduled for Friday, July 4th and the rain date for fireworks is Saturday, July 5th. 
 
Financial Consideration: None 
  
Recommendation: Staff respectfully requests Council approval of a License Agreement to 
launch fireworks from Leander Station and authorization for the City Manager to execute it. 
 
Attachments: License Agreement 
 
Prepared by:  Stephen Bosak, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 
 

Executive Summary 

June 19, 2014 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements 
for Travisso Section 1, Phase 1A. 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Travisso Section 1, 
Phase 1A have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on June 19, 2014 which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through June 19, 2016.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements 
approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any 
defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the 
bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Travisso Section 1, Phase 1A. 
 
Attachments:  Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills 
Paid, and Final Pay Estimates 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 



































AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

 

Executive Summary 

June 19, 2014 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consideration of terminating the amended City of Leander / 
Joule Lease Agreement for the five-acre property located at 10101 FM2243. 
 
 Background:  The initial lease agreement was effective December 17, 2009.  Joule 
Unlimited Technologies constructed and operated a pilot facility on the site, vacating the 
property on or about April 3, 2014.  Remaining improvements include an approximately 
4,500 square feet warehouse building, small outbuilding, concrete pad, perimeter fence, 
and a parking area.  Remaining property taxes associated with the improvements on the 
property have been paid.       
 
Origination:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  None  
 
Recommendation:   Staff requests authorization for the City Manager to sign the 
attached Lease Termination Agreement. 
 
Attachments:   City of Leander/Joule Lease Termination Agreement 
 
Prepared by:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 





AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 14-Z-010: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a parcel located at 1405 Leander Dr. for 4.64 
acres more or less; Parcel #R036497. Currently the property is 
zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial).  The property is proposed to 
be zoned HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Keith Stuart on behalf of Robert M Campbell and 

Campbell Girls Partnership Ltd. 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval of the request at the June 12, 
2014 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.  Letter of Intent 
 5. Ordinance 
 6. Minutes – Planning & Zoning Commission June 12, 2014 
  
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Development Services Director 06/13/2014 
 



Attachment #                

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-010 

CW Oates Masonry 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Robert M Campbell and Campbell Girls Partnership Ltd 
 
Current Zoning: HC-4-D (Heavey Commercial) 
    
Proposed Zoning: HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) 
 
Size and Location: The property is located at 1405 Leander Dr and is approximately 4.64 

acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  HC-4-D Existing Commercial Development (Office Warehouse) 

EAST HI-5-D 
HC-5-C  Industrial Business (Suncoast Post Tension) 

SOUTH HC-4-D Undeveloped Property 

WEST PUD Gateway Shopping Center 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      



Attachment #                

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

 
USE COMPONENT: 

HC – HEAVY COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in GC plus commercial laundry, contractor storage yard, lumber yards, 

indoor manufacture, assembly and processing, mini-warehouse, RV, trailer and boat 
storage, testing and research, warehouse and distribution, wholesale, wrecker 
impoundment. 

Intent:  Development of a variety of light manufacturing, assembly and processing 
businesses, storage, warehouses and lumber sales.  Access should be provided by an 
industrial or commercial collector street. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 

TYPE 5 (non-residential only):   
Features:  Accessory buildings; drive-thru service; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 

overhead service doors; maximum outdoor display and storage; outdoor entertainment 
venues and animal boarding. 

Intent:  
(1) The Type 5 site component is intended to be utilized with developments that have intense 

outdoor site requirements and a need to utilize the outdoor site area for maximum outdoor 
display, storage and / or accessory buildings.   

(2) This component is intended only for industrial or the heaviest commercial uses and may be 
combined only with GC, LI or HI use components.   

(3) This site component is not intended for retail or office development not requiring the available 
limits of outdoor storage and accessory buildings or adjacent to residential neighborhoods 
where not adequately buffered from residential uses.   

(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 
within industrial park developments. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE D (non-residential only):   
Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); metal siding for remainder not facing a street; 2 

or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) This architectural component is intended only for industrial warehouse, heavy commercial 

service and other similar applications and shall be utilized only with GC, HC or HI use 
components.  

(2) This component is not intended to be utilized with the majority of GC districts.   
(3) This component is not intended for retail or office development or adjacent to residential 

neighborhoods where not adequately buffered from residential uses.   
(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 

within industrial park development.   
 

  



Attachment #                

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Strive for a fiscal balance of land uses that will create a positive impact upon the City of 

Leander’s budget and overall tax base. 
 Find suitable districts for industrial development so that the City may recruit additional 

employers and avoid locating industrial development near neighborhoods without 
adequate buffering. 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial) to HC-5-
D.  The property is located north of the intersection of E. Crystal Falls Parkway and Leander 
Drive. The property resides within an existing industrial/commercial corridor and is 
approximately 4.64 acres.  The applicant is a construction company specifically requesting to 
alter the site component for the existing district from a Type 4 to a Type 5 to allow for increased 
outdoor storage. 
 
The Article VI – Site Standards section of the Composite Zoning Ordinance requires screening 
of 60% of outside storage areas from any adjacent single-family or two family residences and 
any street or public right-of-way.  The required screening is to be either a six foot wood privacy 
fence when screening from right-of-way, or a six foot masonry wall when screening from single 
or two family residential that must be constructed of one or more of the following materials: 
textured pre-cast concrete (e.g. WoodCrete), brick stone, cast stone, stucco, factory tinted or 
painted split-faced concrete masonry unit, granite, tile or other similar material approved by the 
Director of Planning. 
 
The existing Type 4 site component associated with the HC use component permits a fairly 
intensive use of the site for outdoor display and storage. 
 Outdoor Display (unlimited) 
 Outdoor Storage (60% of the gross floor area of the primary building that houses the 

business storing such materials.) 
 Outdoor Fuel Sales 
 Overhead Commercial Doors  
 Drive-Through Lanes (also permitted in Type 2) 

 
The proposed Type 5 site component associated with the HC use component permits the most 
intensive use of the site for outdoor display and storage. 
 Outdoor Display (unlimited) 



Attachment #                

 

 Outdoor Storage (unlimited) 
 Outdoor Fuel Sales 
 Overhead Commercial Doors  
 Drive-Through Lanes (also permitted in Type 2) 

 
The existing Type D architectural component requires that 35% of the exterior surface area walls 
(all stories), including at least 60% percent of the exterior surface area of street facing walls (all 
stories) of primary buildings/structures shall be composed of masonry, E.I.F.S, or stucco.  
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) district.  The 
requested site component is compatible with the adjacent zoned properties to the east, which are 
presently being utilized for maximum outdoor storage.  The properties to the north and south are 
presently zoned HC-4-D and allow for a significant amount of outdoor display and storage as 
well.  The intent of the site component is to be utilized for businesses with the need of the most 
intense site use.  The property is already located within an industrial/commercial corridor, and 
the request would be compatible with existing zoned districts and land uses.  



RIDGEWOODNORTH

OAKRIDGE,SEC4

OAKRIDGE,SEC3

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 2
HIGHWAYVILLAGE

HORIZONPARK, SEC 1

HORIZONPARK, SEC 3

HORIZONPARK, SEC 2

PLEASANT
HILL
ES

2A

5D

5C

5D

5D

3A

5D

5D

3A

4C

4C

5C

4C

4C4C

4C

S U
S 

18
3

GL
AS

S 
DR

LEANDER DR

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

LA
CY

 D
R

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

RI
VE

R 
OA

K 
DR

SHEILA DR

UNION ST

BRENTWOOD DR

TA
NG

LE
W

OO
D 

DR

LONE OAK DR

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

STANFORD DR

HILLTOP DR

MEADOW VIEW DR

HUNTERS POINT CT

SPRING HOLLOW DR

KW
AI

 C
V

RIVER CREST

RIDGE VIEW DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-010
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
CW Oates Masonry

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr



OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

HIGHWAYVILLAGE

HORIZONPARK, SEC 1

HORIZONPARK, SEC 2

PLEASANT
HILL
ES

S U
S 1

83

LEANDER DR

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

LA
CY

 D
R

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

SHEILA DR

UNION ST

TA
NG

LE
WO

OD
 D

R

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

LONE OAK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

SubjectProperty

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-010 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
CW Oates Masonry

S WEST DR



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 4

msiwek
Typewritten Text



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING ONE PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
HC-4-D (HEAVY COMMERCIAL) TO HC-5-D (HEAVY 
COMMERCIAL); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcels of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain parcel of land being 4.64 acres, more or less, located in 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, legally 
described as Lot 8, Block A, Leander Heights Section 3; more particularly described in Document 
Number 2013068823 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, and identified 
by tax identification number R036497.   
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial) to HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial). 
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 19th day of June, 2014. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 3rd day of July, 2014. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



RIDGEWOODNORTH

OAKRIDGE,SEC4

OAKRIDGE,SEC3

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 2
HIGHWAYVILLAGE

HORIZONPARK, SEC 1

HORIZONPARK, SEC 3

HORIZONPARK, SEC 2

PLEASANT
HILL
ES

2A

5D

5C

5D

5D

3A

5D

5D

3A

4C

4C

5C

4C

4C4C

4C

S U
S 

18
3

GL
AS

S 
DR

LEANDER DR

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

LA
CY

 D
R

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

RI
VE

R 
OA

K 
DR

SHEILA DR

UNION ST

BRENTWOOD DR

TA
NG

LE
W

OO
D 

DR

LONE OAK DR

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

STANFORD DR

HILLTOP DR

MEADOW VIEW DR

HUNTERS POINT CT

SPRING HOLLOW DR

KW
AI

 C
V

RIVER CREST

RIDGE VIEW DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

EXHIBIT A
Zoning Case
14-Z-012
CW Oates Masonry

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr





AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case #14-Z-012: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a parcel generally located approximately 190 
feet north of the intersection of Vista Ridge Drive and Bagdad 
Road on the west side of Bagdad Road; 3.537 acres more or less 
out of the Moses S. Hornsby Survey Abstract No. 259; Parcel 
#R032162. Currently the property is zoned interim SFR-1-B 
(Single Family Rural).  The property is proposed to be zoned SFU-
2-B (Single Family Urban), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: James Cook on behalf MHI Partnership, LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission did 

not take action on this zoning request due to the cancellation of the 
meeting caused by severe weather as instructed by the City Fire 
Department. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map  
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.   Letter of Intent 
 5. Ordinance 
 6. Minutes – Planning & Zoning Commission June 12, 2014 
  
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Development Services Director 06/13/2014 
 



Attachment #1                

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-012 
Frio Lane/Carneros Ranch 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: MH1 Partnership, LTD. 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) 
    
Proposed Zoning: SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban) 
 
Size and Location: The property is generally located 190 feet north of the intersection of Vista 

Ridge Drive and S. Bagdad Road on the west side of Bagdad Road and is 
3.537 acres. 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  SFU-2-B Carneros Ranch Subdivision (Under Construction) 

EAST OCL Undeveloped Land located outside of the  City Limits 

SOUTH SFU-2-B Established Residential (Vista Ridge Ph. 1 Subdivision) 

WEST OCL Undeveloped Land located outside of the City Limits 

 
 
 
 
 
 
      



Attachment #1                

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

 
USE COMPONENT: 

SFU – SINGLE FAMILY URBAN:   
Features:  7,200 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,200 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on moderate urban standard sized lots 

and for other compatible and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is to provide 
regulations to maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods in 
areas with moderate lot sizes.  Such components are generally intended to offer variety in 
housing opportunities and in the fabric of the neighborhoods. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% overall; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 

for harmonious land use transitions.   
(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 

non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   
(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 

meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 
 
 
 

  



Attachment #1                

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Encourage the neighborhood concept, in the emotional and sociological sense as well as 

the physical sense, in the design of new residential areas (e.g. connections between 
neighborhoods, pedestrian linkages to schools, parks, neighborhood retail areas, and 
between neighborhoods, inclusive neighborhood design techniques, maximizing social 
interaction between neighbors, the provision of a limited number of neighborhood 
oriented shopping areas, etc.) 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) 
district to a SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban) district.  The property is located on the west side of 
Bagdad Road, approximately 190 feet from the northwest corner of the intersection of Vista 
Ridge Dr. and S Bagdad Rd.  
 
This property was voluntarily annexed into the City in May of 2014.  The intent of annexation 
was to incorporate this property into the Carneros Ranch Subdivision and provide a connection 
to the Vista Ridge Subdivision to the south.  The requested zone change would be an equal 
classification to the subdivisions to the south and the north. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested SFU-2-B district.  The requested classification is 
equal to the adjacent residential classifications and it meets several of the City’s comprehensive 
plan statements, specifically providing connectivity between neighborhoods within the City of 
Leander.  



BAGDADMEADOWS

CARNEROSSUBDIVISION
WESTVIEWMEADOWS

WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

FALCON OAKS,SEC 1

BLEDSOE
PARK

VISTA RIDGE,PH 3

VISTA RIDGE,PH 1
VISTA RIDGE,PH 4 VILLAS ATVISTA RIDGE

VISTA RIDGE,PH 2A

2A

2A

4D

3A

VISTA RIDGE DR

S BAGDAD RD

OLMOS DR

ENCINO DR

CE
RE

ZO
 D

R

CANDLELIGHT DR

FR
IO

 LN

NOGALES LN

MARSALA CIR

N 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

PINOT NOIR ST

RE
D 

HA
W

K 
DR

GAVIOTA LN

AMARONE DR

LAS COLINAS DR

RA
NC

HO
 VE

RD
E 

DR

BARANCO WAY

CHAPARRAL DR

LO
MA

 C
ED

RO
 B

ND
SENDERO LN

DE
ER

CR
EE

K 
LN

TERRACE DR

BONITA CT

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 S

T

MA
ND

AL
A 

ST

BE
LL

O 
DR

GRASSLAND DR

SHAMITAS CT
MUNICIPAL DR

GR
EE

NE
R 

DR

CERRITO CV

JOES CV

PEREGRINE WAY

CAMINO CT

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-012
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Frio Lane

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr



NORTH CREEKSEC 2

NORTH CREEKSEC 1
NORTHCREEKCOMMPARK

BAGDAD
CEMETERY

BAGDADMEADOWS

WESTWOOD

CARNEROSSUBDIVISION
WESTVIEWMEADOWS

WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

OLDTOWNVILLAGE

FALCON OAKS,SEC 1FALCON OAKS,SEC 2

FALCON OAKS,SEC 4

BLEDSOE
PARK

VISTA RIDGE,PH 3

VISTA RIDGE,PH 1
VISTA RIDGE,PH 4

LEANDER
PUBLIC

LIBRARY

VILLAS ATVISTA RIDGE
VISTA RIDGE,PH 2A

OLD 2243 WEST

S BAGDAD RD

VISTA RIDGE DR

OLMOS DR

ENCINO DR

N 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

CANDLELIGHT DR

RE
D 

HA
WK

 D
R

CEREZO DR

W SOUTH ST

BE
LL

O 
DR

FR
IO

 LN

GR
EE

NE
R 

DR

MARSALA CIR

NOGALES LN

TERRACE DR

BARANCO WAY

GRASSLAND DR

AL
TA

 VI
ST

A D
R

PINOT NOIR ST

GAVIOTA LN

AMARONE DR

LOMITA DR

MUNICIPAL DR

LEE DR

LOMA CEDRO BND

CH
AP

AR
RA

L D
R

RA
NC

HO
 VE

RD
E 

DR

DE
ER

CR
EE

K 
LN

BONITA CT

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 ST

LINDO DR

CR
OS

SL
AN

D 
CV

ED
GE

WO
OD

 C
V

LIT CANDLE CV

JOES CV

ARROYO LINDO DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-012 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Frio Lane/Carneros Ranch

S WEST DR





Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING ONE PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
INTERIM SFR-1-B (SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL) TO SFU-2-B (SINGLE-
FAMILY URBAN); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcels of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain portion of a parcel of land being 3.537 acres, more or 
less, located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit 
“A”, legally described as 3.537 acres of land out of the Moses S. Hornsby Survey, Abstract No. 292 
as described in Exhibit “B”; more particularly described in Document Number 2014015739 of the 
Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, and identified by tax identification number 
R032162.   
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) to SFU-2-B (Single-Family 
Urban). 
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 19th day of June, 2014. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 3rd day of July, 2014. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 







AGENDA ITEM # 12 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
Subject: Consider Authorization for a Grant Application Submission to Texas Parks & Wildlife 
for Lakewood Community Park 
 
Background: In May the Council approved the master plan for Lakewood Community Park.  
Staff now respectfully requests Council authorization to submit a grant application for initial park 
improvements.  The proposed grant application will be for $400,000 and the City match will be 
the value of the land. 
 
Prior to this Action Item, however, we must hold a public hearing because the 125 acre property 
is in the floodplain. That is a TPWD grant application requirement. Notice of the public hearing 
was published in the June 12th Hill Country News. 
 
Staff is currently working on the grant application that is due August 31st.  The application is not 
yet finalized, but it is our intent to request funds for the top three priority needs identified in the 
Parks, Recreation & Open Space Master Plan so that we may to put our project in the best 
possible position to be successful.  The top three master plan needs are trails, youth sports 
facilities and natural areas/open space.  The estimated cost to build the entire park is $5.5 
million.     
 
Financial Consideration: $400,000 in grant funds and long term maintenance of the park. 
  
Recommendation: Staff respectfully recommends Council approval of the Resolution 
Authorizing the Grant Application to the Texas Parks & Wildlife Department. 
 
Attachments: Resolution Authorizing the Application 
 
Prepared by:  Stephen Bosak, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PWD 1069B – P4000 (01/2014) 

Local Park Grant Program 
Resolution Authorizing Application    

 
 

A resolution of the City of Leander, Texas  as hereinafter referred to as “Applicant,” designating 
certain officials as being responsible for, acting for, and on behalf of the Applicant in dealing with 
the Texas Parks & Wildlife Department, hereinafter referred to as “Department,” for the purpose of 
participating in the Local Park Grant Program, hereinafter referred to as the “Program”; certifying 
that the Applicant is eligible to receive program assistance; certifying that the Applicant matching 
share is readily available; and dedicating the proposed site for permanent (or for the term of the 
lease for leased property) public park and recreational uses.  
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant is fully eligible to receive assistance under the Program; and   

WHEREAS, the Applicant is desirous of authorizing an official to represent and act for the Applicant 
in dealing with the Department concerning the Program;   

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE APPLICANT:   

 
SECTION 1: That the Applicant hereby certifies that they are eligible to receive assistance under 

the Program, and that notice of the application has been posted according to local 
public hearing requirements.   

 
SECTION 2: That the Applicant hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is 

readily available at this time.   
 
SECTION 3: That the Applicant hereby authorizes and directs the Parks & Recreaton Director  to 

act for the Applicant in dealing with the Department for the purposes of the Program, 
and that Stephen A. Bosak is hereby officially designated as the representative in 
this regard. 

 
SECTION 4: The Applicant hereby specifically authorizes the official to make application to the 

Department concerning the site to be known as Leander Lakewood Community Park 
in the City of Leander  or use as a park site and is hereby dedicated (or will be 
dedicated upon completion of the proposed acquisition) for public park and 
recreation purposes in perpetuity (or for the lease term, if legal control is through a 
lease).  Projects with federal monies may have differing requirements.  

 
 
 
Introduced, read and passed by the affirmative vote of the “Applicant” on this  19th  day of June, 20 
14. 
 
 
 
Signature of Appropriate Official    
 
 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
Typed Name and Title 



AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-CP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Leander Crossing Concept Plan, for 63.33 acres more 
or less; WCAD Parcels R305748, R457903, R474901, R474912, 
R322778, R500607, and R485578, generally located to the 
northwest of the intersection of Woodview Drive and 183A Toll 
Road, Leander, Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant: Ryan Betz on behalf of Willey Joseph Leavitt 

Decedents Trust, Leander Developers 4, LTD, and Noel Larson 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes approximately 125 single-family lots, 11.20 acres of 
multi-family, 13.25 acres of commercial, and 3.18 acres of 
parkland.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 
unanimously recommended approval of this concept plan at the 
June 12, 2014 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
 2. Minutes – Planning & Zoning Commission June 12, 2014  
  
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Development Services Director 06/13/2014 







AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-TOD-CP-001:  Hold a public hearing and 

consider action on the Leander 183 Concept Plan, for 490 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcels R032104, R032237, R485832, 
R485833, R485834, R032103, R032211, R032196, R525991, 
R525993 and R032213 generally located to the east of 183 A Toll 
and north of East San Gabriel Parkway, Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant:  Stefan Pharis on behalf Crescent Leander, TX LLC.   
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes approximately 1,117 single-family lots, 82.61 acres of 
Mixed Use which includes single-family, multi-family and 
commercial uses, 15 acres for an elementary school, an amenity 
center lot, and 91.75 acres of parkland.  This proposal meets all of 
the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  The Planning & 
Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval of this 
concept plan at the June 12, 2014 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
 2. Minutes – Planning & Zoning Commission June 12, 2014  
  
Prepared By: Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Development Services Director 06/13/2014 









AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 

 

 

Executive Summary 

June 19, 2014 

 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consideration of Standard Professional Services Agreement 
and Task Order STE-1 with Smith Turrieta Engineering, Inc., for professional services for 
Hero Way 12-Inch Water Line Extension Project 
 
Background:  Task Order STE-1 will provide for professional services for the design, 
advertising, bidding, and award for the Hero Way 12-Inch Water Line Extension Project.  
Please note that construction phase services are not included in this action.  This project 
extends the proposed Hero Way water line (100% plans in hand with bid opening 
expected in July) from the northwest corner of the intersection of Hwy. 183A and Hero 
Way for approximately 4,500 linear feet eastward along the north side of Hero Way to 
approximately 2,000 feet east of CR 270.  Total compensation for the above services 
shall be the lump sum amount of $100,689.00, as detailed in the attached scope of 
services with supporting documents.  The scope of services will be reformulated into 
Task Order STE-1.  The City’s Standard Professional Services Agreement is also 
attached and will be required as this is the initial contract with Smith Turrieta 
Engineering, Inc. 
  
Origination:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration:  $100,689.00 from Water Impact Fee Fund, GL# TBD 
- 
Recommendation:  Staff requests approval of the Standard Professional Services 
Agreement and authorization of the City Manager to negotiate and execute Task Order 
STE-1. 
 
Attachments:  Scope of Services with supporting documents and Standard Professional 
Services Agreement 

 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 

























































TASK ORDER NO. STE-1  Page 1 of 1 6/13/2014 

TASK ORDER FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 

TASK ORDER NO. STE-1 
 
This will constitute authorization by the City of Leander, Texas (Owner), for Smith Turrieta Engineering, 
Inc., Austin, Texas (Engineer), to proceed with the following described engineering services. 
 

EAST HERO WAY 12 INCH WATER LINE PROJECT 
               
 
A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 
The City of Leander has requested that STE perform the design of East Hero Way Waterline 
Improvements.  The proposed project will extend a 12-inch diameter water line approximately 4,500 LF 
from 183A to the east. The line includes a trenchless crossing of 183A, and open cut construction along 
Hero Way. This Scope of services is based on a Lump Sum contract. 
 
B. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
STE will provide design services as described in the attached Scope of Services.     

 
 
C. DELIVERABLES 
 
STE will provide deliverables as described in the attached Scope of Services. 
 
 
D.   BASIS OF COMPENSATION 
 
The total compensation for the East Hero Way Water Line Project shall be on a full lump sum basis of 
$100, 689. A Manpower/Budget Estimate is attached.  The City shall make payments to the Engineer for 
performing the engineering services described on a monthly billing basis in accordance with monthly 
statements submitted by the Engineer and approved by the City.  Final payment shall be due upon 
completion of the services described. 
 
 
E. TIME FOR COMPLETION 
 
The Engineer will work expeditiously to complete the services described herein.  Design phase services 
are anticipated to take approximately 4 months.   
 



TASK ORDER NO. STE-1  Page 2 of 1 6/13/2014 

 
STE will begin work as soon as authorized and as services are requested.  Design and construction phase 
services are anticipated to be completed within 16 months after notice to proceed. 
   
 
APPROVED: 

 
ACCEPTED: 

  
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS SMITH TURRIETA ENGINEERING 
  
  
By  ______________________________ By  ______________________________ 
   Susan Turrieta, P.E. 
Title  _____________________________   President 
  
Attest  ____________________ Attest  ____________________ 
  
Date    ____________________ Date    ____________________ 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 16 

 
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Discussion and possible action regarding the marketing and 

branding of the Transit Oriented Development District (TOD).  
 
Background: Council approved a contract with M. Arthur Gensler & Associates, 

Inc. (Gensler) on December 5, 2013 to develop a marketing and 
branding program for the TOD. 

  
 Gensler held a visioning session with Council and stakeholders on 

January 13, 2014.  On March 6, 2014 Gensler presented the brand 
platform and naming strategy to Council. 

 
 Based upon direction at the March 6, 2014 Council meeting, 

Gensler prepared logo design concepts and a mock up of a 
marketing brochure and web site concept that was presented by 
staff at the May 1, 2014 meeting. 

 
 Based upon the Council feedback on the draft materials, Gensler 

and staff have worked to incorporate the feedback into revised 
materials that will be presented as part of this agenda item. 

 
Origination: Staff 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the final TOD marketing and 

branding materials. 
 
Attachments: 1 - Revised logo 
 2 - Revised brochure 
 3 - Revised web site layout ( http://www.destinationleander.com ) 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Development Services Director  06/04/14 

http://www.destinationleander.com/


AGENDA ITEM # 17 

  
Executive Summary 

 
June 19, 2014 

 

 
 

Agenda Subject: Consider appointment of Mayor Pro-Tem 
 
Background: Each year following the General Election date the City Council will 

elect one of its members to be Mayor Pro-Tem for a one (1) year 
term.   

 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: A member of the City Council will be selected to serve as Mayor 

Pro-Tem for 2014/15 
 
Attachments: None 
   
Prepared By:   Debbie Haile TRMC 
                                   City Secretary 
 
   










	Agenda
	Item # 5
	Item # 6
	Item # 7
	Item # 8
	Item # 9
	Item # 10
	Item # 11
	Item # 12
	Item # 13
	Item # 14
	Item # 15
	Item # 16
	Item # 17
	Item # 19



